

Appendix – List of Legal, Regulatory, Contractual and Other Requirements

Requirement	Responsible Party	Due Date	Deadlines	Interested parties
All articles of the GDPR				

Commented [EU GDPR1]: Click here to see a list of information security and business continuity laws and regulations worldwide: <https://advisera.com/27001academy/knowledgebase/laws-regulations-information-security-business-continuity/>

Commented [EU GDPR2]: To learn how to identify requirements of interested parties, read this article: How to identify ISMS requirements of interested parties in ISO 27001 <https://advisera.com/27001academy/blog/2017/02/06/how-to-identify-isms-requirements-of-interested-parties-in-iso-27001/>

Commented [EU GDPR3]: To learn how to identify interested parties, read this article: How to identify interested parties according to ISO 27001 and ISO 22301 <https://advisera.com/27001academy/knowledgebase/how-to-identify-interested-parties-according-to-iso-27001-and-iso-22301/>

Commented [EU GDPR4]: Specify some other